
From: Thomas Tancula
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: FOIA Request
Date: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 3:58:29 PM
Attachments: Item 6 Land Lease Agreement - Final.pdf

Good afternoon,
 
Would it be possible for you to send me the complete lease agreement for the attached lease
agreement?
 
If possible, can you please send this via e mail?
 
 
T. N. Tancula
Vice President-Mechanical
Rail World, Inc.
Rail World Locomotive Leasing, LLC
 
General Manager
San Luis Central Railroad Company
"1913 to 2016---ONE HUNDRED and THREE YEARS OF CONTINUOUS SERVICE"
P. O. Box 108
2899 Sherman Avenue
Monte Vista, Colorado 81144
Office Phone (719) 852-2681
Mobile Phone USA (708) 977-2897
Office Fax (719) 852-5198
 
Corporate Office
6400 Shafer Court
Suite 275
Rosemont, Illinois 60018 USA
Office Phone (773) 714-8669 x224
Office Fax  (773) 714-9483
www.railworld-inc.com
 
POLAND OFFICE
Rail Polska Sp. z o.o.
ul. Dluga 1
32-642 Wlosienica Poland
Wlosienica Office Fax (+48 33) 847 24 58
International Cell Phone (+48) 508 183 843
Overseas Magic Jack Phone (312) 675-8356
www.railpolska.pl
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